

CIF081722PW25A

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
 ■ **Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)**
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Paving Fund (PAV)

Primary Sponsor: Amy Holton Stewart

Amount: \$4,313.00

Date: Aug 1, 2022

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Install Raised Pavement Markers along Stonestreet Rd from Silverwood to the curve immediately following I-265 ramps to be \$4,313

City Agency: Public Works

Contact Person: Stuart Sparks

Agency Phone: 574-3650

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

25

District #


 Council Member Signature

\$4,313.00

Amount

Aug 1, 2022

Date

Approved by: _____

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Date

Clerk's Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: _____

Amended Amount: _____

Reference #: _____

To OMB: _____

Budget Revision #: _____

Account #: _____

To Project Manager: _____

Completion Date: _____

Actual Cost: _____

Funds Returned: _____

Stonestreet Road RPM CIF Signature

Holton Stewart, Amy <Amy.HoltonStewart@louisvilleky.gov>

Mon 8/1/2022 11:17 AM

To: Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>

Brian,

Please sign the Stonestreet Road RPM CIF for \$4,313.00 for me.

Thank you,



Amy Holton Stewart

District 25 Councilwoman

601 West Jefferson St, 2nd floor

Louisville, KY 40202

Email: amy.holtonstewart@louisvilleky.gov

Office: (502) 574-1125

NDF, CIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Public Works

Program/Project Name: District 25 Stonestreet Road Raised Pavement Markers

Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Yes

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? Yes

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching fund amount? NA

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? NA

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. Yes

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. Yes

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than \$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required. NA

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year \$25,000 or less? No

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid estimate and description of cost? Yes

Submitted by: Brian Powell

Date: Aug 1, 2022

RE: Suggested Improvements/Our District**Sparks, Stuart** <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>

Thu 7/28/2022 2:01 PM

To: Holton Stewart, Amy <Amy.HoltonStewart@louisvilleky.gov>; Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov>

Louisville Metro Public Works will accept this funding to perform this work. Please let me know when the funding is allocated.

From: Holton Stewart, Amy <Amy.HoltonStewart@louisvilleky.gov>**Sent:** Thursday, July 28, 2022 1:02 PM**To:** Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov>**Subject:** Re: Suggested Improvements/Our District

Yes we do.

Thank you!
Amy

[Get Outlook for iOS](#)**From:** Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>**Sent:** Thursday, July 28, 2022 12:29:11 PM**To:** Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov>**Cc:** Holton Stewart, Amy <Amy.HoltonStewart@louisvilleky.gov>**Subject:** RE: Suggested Improvements/Our District

Brian,

I estimate the cost to install RPM's along Stonestreet Rd from Silverwood to the curve immediately following I-265 ramps to be \$4,313. If you would like to move forward with this installation please let me know.

Thanks,

Stuart

From: Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>**Sent:** Thursday, June 16, 2022 2:54 PM**To:** Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov>**Cc:** Holton Stewart, Amy <Amy.HoltonStewart@louisvilleky.gov>**Subject:** Re: Suggested Improvements/Our District

Stuart,

Please provide an estimate for us to review whether this can be afforded by our office.

Thank you,



Brian Powell

Legislative Assistant
Councilwoman Amy Holton Stewart
District 25
601 West Jefferson St, 2nd floor
Louisville, KY 40202
Email: brian.powell@louisvilleky.gov
Office: (502) 574-1125

From: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 6:58 AM
To: Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Holton Stewart, Amy <Amy.HoltonStewart@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Suggested Improvements/Our District

Brian,

At this time, Louisville Metro Public Works doesn't have the resources to install reflective pavement markers (RPM). Currently, there is no budget to install pavement markings or RPMs. We take \$100,000 directly from our Signs and Markings materials budget to refresh pavement markings. Out of the over estimated 400 linear miles of marked roadway we are responsible for this allows us to restripe approximately 25 miles annually. Also, we recently received proposed pricing increases from our contractor of over 30% which will lessen the amount of roadways we are able to refresh annually.

There are some roadways we have installed RPMs recently due to being funded by the Councilperson. If CW Stewart's office would like a cost estimate to install this treatment please let me know and I can work on providing one.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter further please let me know.

Kindly,

Stuart

From: Powell, Brian <Brian.Powell@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 9:43 AM
To: Sparks, Stuart <Stuart.Sparks@louisvilleky.gov>; Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey.Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Holton Stewart, Amy <Amy.HoltonStewart@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Suggested Improvements/Our District

Jeff,

Stuart is out of the office starting today so I am asking for a response from you instead. Amy followed up with me about Stonestreet Road's line striping. We are happy to hear this will be refreshed.